

COUNSEL

John D. Mansfield, San Diego, California, for the petitioner.

8194

Duran's conviction. First, the INS introduced an "Order of Probation" indicating that Ocampo-Duran was convicted of violating California Penal Code § 245(a)(1), a felony offense

a)(2)(C), 8 U.S.C. § 1252(a)(2)(C), provides:
"BIA") dismissed Ocampo-Duran's petition, and the appeals.

a

citations). In order to retain jurisdiction over the case, the Board must find that the alien is a "felony offender" under 8 U.S.C. § 1252(a)(2)(C), because of the conviction and offense

ting an aggravated felony. See INA § 101(a)(20) (defining "lawfully admitted for permanent residence" to mean "the status of having been lawfully accorded the privilege of residing permanently in the United States as an immigrant . . ."). Ocampo-Duran has not explained why Congress would create